From: Kaili Lambe, BarackObama.com

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 4:49 PM
To: *

Subject: Tonight: Join the Stand with Women call

ORGANIZING FOR ACTION

D

Tonight, OFA is hosting its first monthly Stand with Women call, and you don't want to miss it.

In the last several weeks, volunteers have hosted more than 100 house parties and events around the country -- folks
are fired up and ready to fight for women's rights.

To talk about all of this amazing work, and to take a look at what's coming up next, we're hosting a strategy call
tonight, Thursday, October 24th, at 8:30 p.m. Eastern Time -- RSVP right now.

Rep. Donna Edwards will join us to talk about what we're doing to promote women's health, leadership, and
economic security -- and what we can be do for women at the national level to ensure everyone gets a fair shot.

We'll also be joined by Jennifer Lawson, the field director for the Planned Parenthood Action Fund -- she'll give us an
update on women's health issues across the country.

This is a great time to jump into this issue and hear about some of the great work coming out of the Stand with
Women campaign.

RSVP now for the call at 8:30 p.m. Eastern Time tonight:

http://my.barackobama.com/Stand-with-Women-Monthly-Call

Thanks,
Kaili
Kaili Lambe

Women's Issues Campaign Manager
Organizing for Action
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